Norman, Yolande

From: Augustus, Reginald

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 11:24 AM

To: Norman, Yolande

Cc: Chang, Lydia

Subject: 2014 United Nuclear Corporation's Church Rock Surety Update Acceptance

On April 23, 2014, the NRC received United Nuclear Corporation’s Church Rock site’s bond update for its most
recent surety update submittal. The submittal included the original signed duplicate rider, a notarized
“‘Acknowledgement By Surety,” and a notarized “Power of Attorney” document. UNC last completed a
comprehensive re-baselining of the surety calculation in September 2004; however, the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency is currently directing a Site —Wide Supplemental Feasibility Study (SWSFS) at the site
which is expected to be completed by 2014. A review of the results of the SWSFS will be compared against
the conditions used in the initial re-baseline calculation. Based on my review, | find the rider for the
performance bond in compliance with 10 CFR 40 Appendix A, Criteria 9 and 10. The revised surety applied an
increase in the CPI-U of 1.13% for the period February 2013 (using the end of February 2013 index = 232.166)
through February 2014 (using the end of February 2014 index= 234.781), resulting in an increase of $36,549

from the previous amount for a new surety total of $3,270,959.




